




From: Lyons, Jennifer A
To: Bennett, Megan
Subject: FW: Community Events This Week
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:44:28 PM
Attachments: Ladies of Virtue.jpg

Intrinsic.jpg

 
 

From: Bigos, Audrina D <adbigos@viacomcbs.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 7:26 AM
To: Lyons, Jennifer A <jalyons@viacomcbs.com>
Subject: Community Events This Week
 
Hi!
 
Sending along some events I took part in this week for our Community Spotlight. Pics
attached.
 
1)  I took part in the Ladies of Virtue, Power to the Professional Etiquette Luncheon &
Career Showcase!! We helped the young girl's learn about career opportunities while also
teaching them about dressing for the job they want! We worked with them on professional
attire, etiquette - and we even had a fashion show! And all the teens got CBS Chicago
swag!
 
2) I also took part in an empowerment event with  Intrinsic High School  and The Miracle
Center. The Women of Color Empowerment Panel, was all about overcoming obstacles,
keeping it all real with social media - confidence, overcoming imposter syndrome and more.

 

mailto:jalyons@cbs.com
mailto:Megan.Bennett@paramount.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/intrinsicschools.org/__;!!CxwJSw!MlNwUHG9kLqmhJFsyxnZoanerLAa1uQ8pQQ75RC-r84FyiJxJIcZJgmjWwhhEPi2C669MWmJJEY_dCNeAf4$












<External Email>

From: Lyons, Jennifer A
To: Bennett, Megan
Subject: FW: LZHS Career Expo feedback
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 12:20:13 PM

 
 

From: Jennifer Lyons <jenlyons06@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Lyons, Jennifer A <jalyons@cbs.com>
Subject: Fwd: LZHS Career Expo feedback
 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Slaughter (Admin), Beth <Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org>
Date: Thu, May 5, 2022 at 1:43 PM
Subject: LZHS Career Expo feedback
To: Slaughter (Admin), Beth <Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org>
 

Good afternoon,
 
I can’t thank each of you enough for supporting our students and families by participating in the Lake
Zurich High School Career Expo. 
 
We need your feedback so we can understanding what worked and what should be improved for
next year.  Please complete this brief FORM
 
Have a fantastic day!
 
Warm regards,
 
Beth
 

Beth Slaughter
District Development Coordinator
Phone: 847-540-4975
Email: beth.slaughter@lz95.org
832 S. Rand Rd.
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
@connectingLZ95
 

mailto:jalyons@cbs.com
mailto:Megan.Bennett@paramount.com
mailto:Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org
mailto:Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/forms.gle/D6KXd3aJNZybhMVTA__;!!CxwJSw!I1YKn1BrnGzxE4SxoLhYwIpzExMo4R-HpzpC1M6iUHL7L8g2y9MEtiHqkwqYQnOKSv0IRgOH_a-TpSRe$
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<External Email>

From: Lyons, Jennifer A
To: Bennett, Megan
Subject: FW: Lake Zurich High School Career Expo
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:34:33 AM

 
 

From: Jennifer Lyons <jenlyons06@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 10:26 AM
To: Lyons, Jennifer A <jalyons@cbs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Lake Zurich High School Career Expo
 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Slaughter (Admin), Beth <Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org>
Date: Fri, Mar 18, 2022 at 5:55 PM
Subject: Lake Zurich High School Career Expo
To: Jennifer Lyons <jenlyons06@gmail.com>
 

Hi Jennifer,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
The goal of this event is to spotlight future careers to our students and families.  Talk to them about
the roles within the organization.  Share the education and credentials that will make them
successful.  By providing role models, students are better able to see themselves.
 

Date: Wednesday, April 20th

Time: 6:30 – 8:00 pm
Location:
Lake Zurich High School
300 Church Street
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
 
Please let us know if you will participate by completing this google form
 
Thank you!
 
Beth
 

Beth Slaughter

mailto:jalyons@cbs.com
mailto:Megan.Bennett@paramount.com
mailto:Beth.Slaughter@lz95.org
mailto:jenlyons06@gmail.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/forms.gle/h1s4djoCkprjHrYdA__;!!CxwJSw!P9Vh-BE_X4v769ilNBBwqyumFDNuMjmGNOfchDCdA9M4__URFgVI3DZQjyUutXD5-kxxpUK-RCt_2VU3$


District Development Coordinator
Phone: 847-540-4975
Email: beth.slaughter@lz95.org
832 S. Rand Rd.
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
@connectingLZ95
 
 

mailto:beth.slaughter@lz95.org


1

Zarco, Maria L

From: HireX <receipts+acct_1A7PDtDTvuOPpOG3@stripe.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:56 PM
To: Zarco, Maria L
Subject: Your HireX receipt [#1379-6991]

 
 

Recei pt from HireX [#137 9-6 991 ] Amount pai d $995. 00 Date paid June 13, 2 022                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Receipt from HireX  
  

Receipt #1379-6991  
  

  

   AMOUNT PAID 

$995.00  
 

  

DATE PAID  

June 13, 2022 
 

  

PAYMENT METHOD  

- 8230 
 

  

  

  SUMMARY    

  

  

  

  

  

Payment to HireX    $995.00 
  

  

  

  

Amount charged    $995.00
  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

If you have any questions, contact us at scott@jobfairx.com or call 
at +1 702-269-0808.  

  

  

  

      

  

  Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.    

  

  

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at HireX, which partners with 
Stripe to provide invoicing and payment processing.  

  

<External Email> 
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
 

 

 

Expense Report

Report Name : Job Fair 06/15/22

Business Purpose : Job Fair

Employee Name : Zarco, Maria L.

Employee ID : 362272

Approval Status : Approved

Currency : US, Dollar

Org Unit 1-Logical System : Oracle

Org Unit 2-Company Code/Division : WBBM-TV

Org Unit 3-Cost Object Type/Div-Loc : 1031

Org Unit 4-Cost Object Value/Cost Center : 612

Custom 01-Business Unit : CBS

Custom 02-Division : CBS Television Stations

Custom 03-Sub-Division : TV Stations Chicago WBBM-TV

Cash Advance Utilized Amount : $0.00

Employee Disbursements

Amount Due Company Card From Employee : $0.00

 

Expenses Requiring Receipts

Transaction Date   Expense Type   Business Purpose   Vendor   City of Purchase   Payment Type   Amount  

06/13/2022   Recruitment   Job Fair   HIREX     BofA P-Card   $995.00  

 

Attach required receipts and file according to accounting instructions for your location.

 

 

4/23/24, 5:13 PM Expense - Job Fair 06/15/22

https://us2.concursolutions.com/nui/expense/report/9AA2C375ECD94ECA99EF 1/1




